ITEM NO. 9
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
PLANNING AND BUILDING DIVISION

Date: June 10, 1992

To: Planning Commission
From: Planning Staff

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT #3: Consideration of a Preliminary
Concept Plan for "Mirada Beach Park," a 49-acre recreation vehicle
park, campground and golf driving range in El Granada. Continued
from April 8, 1992.

File Number: CPR 90-1 (Brown/Mirada Beach Park)

RECOMMENDAT ION

That the Planning Commission table this item, to be rescheduled for hearing
and renoticed at a future date at the applicant’s request.

BACKGROUND

This item was continued from your April 8 meeting because the applicant’s
attorneys requested additional time to respond to County Counsel’s memo
regarding project density (included in Attachment A, Supplemental Staff Report
#2). Your Commission encouraged the applicant’s attorneys and County Counsel
to prepare additional explanations of their respective positions.

Staff has met with the applicant informally several times since April 8; no
change in the project has been proposed. The applicant has requested that
further consideration of this item be deferred indefinitely.

ATTACHMENTS

A. Supplemental Staff Report #2 (April 8, 1992)
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